
Date: 

To: 

From: 

Re: 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 

April 5, 2021 

All Interested Parties 

Litsy C. Pittser, Procurement Specialist 
Village of Palmetto Bay 
9705 E Hibiscus Street 
Palmetto Bay, Florida 33157 

Invitation to Bid No. 2021-11-004 and 2021 -11-005 
Median Beautification Project: SR5/US 1 from 144th Street to 152nd Street 
Median Beautification Project : SR5/US 1 from 152nd Street to 168th Street 

This Addendum forms part of the Invitation to Bid (1TB) Package advertised on March 10th, 

2020 and with a bid opening date of April 8th, 2021 , with any amendments and/or additions 
noted below. 

Question: West Construction, Inc.: What is the estimated set budget for the projects below? 

ITB# 2021-11-004, Median SR5/US 1 from 144th Street to 152nd Street 
ITB# 2021-11-005, Median SR5/US 1 from 152nd Street to 168th Street 

Response: 

ITB# 2021-11-004, Median SR5/US 1 from 144th Street to 152nd Street $ 229,653.00 
ITB# 2021-11-005, Median SR5/US 1 from 152nd Street to 168th Street $ 251,808.00 

Question: SFM Services, Inc .. : What is the budget for these projects? 

Response: 

ITB# 2021-11-004, Median SR5/US 1 from 144th Street to 152nd Street $ 229,653.00 
ITB# 2021-11-005, Median SR5/US 1 from 152nd Street to 1 68th Street $ 251 ,808.00 

Question: SFM Services, Inc .. : Do you require a General Contractor License? 

9705 East Hibiscus Street, Palmetto Bay, Florida 33157 
Tel: 305.259.1234 • Fax: 305.259.1290 



Response: No, but the Contractor shall need to have experience working on FOOT 
roads and be able to provide an MOT plan for traffic and abide by FOOT standards. Please 
read scope of services for better detail on the Contractors' obligations. 

Question: SFM Services, Inc.: For the payment and performance bond, will you accept the 
surety forms? 

Response: I do not understand the question, the performance bond is not needed 
now nor the labor bond, only if your Company is awarded the project. A bid guarantee will 
be due with the bid. 

Question: SFM Services, Inc: Who is responsible for the permit fees? 

Response: The permit fees are the responsibility of the Contractor. 

Question: SFM Services, Inc: Who is responsible for bringing electricity to median for irrigation 
pumps? 

Response: Please note that there is NO irrigation nor electricity involved with these 
projects. The solicitation package states that before there is any digging, you will need to 
contact Sunshine State One Call to be informed if there are any existing utility lines located in 
the area that you will be working on. 

Question: SFM Services, Inc: What is the maintenance and warranty period length? 

Response: On Section 4, page 20-21 4.06-4.08 , stated on the solicitation goes into 
detail as to maintenance and warranty. 

Thank you, 
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF 
ADDENDUM SOLICITATION 

Amendment/Modification No: .2 

Amendment of 1TB No: 2021-11-004 and 2021-11-005 

Title: Median Beautification Project: SRS/US 1 from 144th Street to 152nd Street 
Median Beautification Project: SRS/US 1 from 152nd Street to 168th Street 

Name of Contractor -----------------------------

Date Addendum Received --------------------------

Total Pages of Addendum including Acknowledgement 

Print Name -------------------------------

Signature--------------------------------

All other terms and conditions stipulated in the original Village of Palmetto Bay Invitation to Bid shall remain in 
force. All addenda created will be incorporated into the final contract and must be acknowledged in all bids. 
This acknowledgement form must be included in the response and failure to sign and submit this form may 
result in rejection of your bid. 
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